

Classification Unit:	Field and Office
Last Revision:	June 28, 2023

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT/BOARD CLERK

Class specifications are intended to present a descriptive list of the range of duties performed by employees in this class. Specifications are <u>not</u> <i>intended to reflect all duties performed within the job.

DEFINITION

The Executive Assistant/Board Clerk serves as secretary to the General Manager, Board of Directors, and other members of the executive management team, relieving them of a variety of administrative details; performs difficult and complex administrative support work; prepares and distributes the Board/committee agenda, packets and meeting minutes; and maintains official records of Board proceedings and actions.

Essential Functions

Essential responsibilities and duties may include, but are not limited to, the following:

- Gathers and organizes a variety of information and materials for the General Manager, executive management, and District Board of Directors.
- Compiles materials and other information, preparing and distributing Board and committee agendas under the direction of the General Manager.
- Attends Board and committee meetings, develops and maintains minutes, distributes resolutions and actions.
- May serve as "District Secretary," maintaining official records of Board proceedings and actions.
- Prepares a variety of correspondences, memoranda, and other items as delegated by the General Manager, executive management and Board Members.
- Makes appointments and maintains appointment calendars for the General Manager, executive management, and Board members.
- Reviews letters, reports, records, and other items for accuracy, completeness, and compliance with established standards.
- Updates and maintains expenditure information.
- Assumes responsibility for assigned administrative functions to ensure the smooth operations of the District.
- Receives, researches and responds to questions, inquires or complaints from the public or outside agencies regarding various District operations including customer accounts and District construction projects.
- Provides assistance in the development, administration and implementation of the

District's budget.

- Types various correspondence, form and specialized documents from drafts, notes, dictated tapes or brief instructions.
- Word processes draft and final copies of correspondence, charts, contracts, reports, forms, memoranda, minutes, tables, manuals, graphics and other printed materials utilizing various word processing techniques.
- Oversees compliance with the District's records retention policy including the storage, maintenance and retrieval of a wide variety of active and inactive District records, information and files; creates and maintains the classification and indexing system for active and inactive records; ensures records are destroyed according to established retention schedules.
- Receives and responds to Public Records Requests.
- Trains assigned employees in their areas of work including office administrative support techniques, mail sorting and distributing and word processing methods and procedures.
- Establishes and maintains cooperative working relationships with co-workers, outside agencies, and the public.
- Regular attendance and adherence to prescribed work schedule to conduct job responsibilities.

This is an advanced journey level class administrative support classification. Employees at this level are distinguished from other administrative support classes by the level of responsibility assumed and the complexity of duties assigned. Employees perform the most difficult and responsible types of administrative support duties including providing significant secretarial and administrative support to executive management. Positions at this level may provide lead supervision and training over lower level support staff. Employees at this level are required to be fully trained in all procedures related to assigned area of responsibility.

Typical Physical Activities

- Work at a desk for an extended period of time.
- Work in an office environment, lift and move objects up to 15 pounds such as large binders, books, and small office equipment.
- Sufficient finger/hand coordination and dexterity to operate and adjust office equipment.
- Regularly uses a telephone for communication.
- Use office equipment such as computers, copiers, and FAX machines.
- Sits for extended time periods.
- Hearing and vision within normal ranges with or without correction

Environmental Factors

- 1. Exposure to the sun: 10% or less work time spent outside a building and exposed to the sun.
- 2. Irregular or extended work hours: Occasionally required to change working hours or work overtime.

EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS

Knowledge of:

- English usage, spelling, grammar and punctuation.
- Basic mathematical principles.
- Advanced office procedures, methods and equipment including computers.
- Methods and techniques of receiving, sorting and distributing mail.
- Principles of business letter writing and basic report preparation.
- Pertinent Federal, State and local laws, codes and regulations.
- Advanced principles and procedures of recordkeeping, maintenance, retention and retrieval.
- Operations, procedures, policies, and precedents of the District.
- Office management principles, operations, and procedures.
- Development and maintenance of filing and recordkeeping systems.
- Agenda preparation and distribution requirements for the District Board.
- Notification and publication requirements for Board actions, ordinances, and resolutions.
- Fiscal recordkeeping.
- Computer systems and software applications related to District executive management support and administrative functions, including word-processing and spreadsheet software, as appropriate.

Ability to:

- Perform a variety of advanced administrative support duties.
- Independently prepare a variety of correspondence.
- Store, maintain and retrieve a wide variety of active and inactive District records, information and files.
- Ensure adherence to established records retention guidelines.
- Deal tactfully with the public in potentially hostile situations in a customer service environment.
- Read, interpret and apply rules, policies and procedures.
- Operate standard office equipment.
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions.
- Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the course of work.
- Use initiative and sound independent judgment within established guidelines.
- Organize work, set priorities, meet critical deadlines and follow-up assignments with minimum of direction.
- Perform a variety of complex and responsible administrative support work for the General Manager, executive management and the Board of Directors.
- Prepare agenda, minutes, and records for the Board of Directors.
- Provide work coordination for other District office support staff.
- Perform a variety of office management functions.
- Perform research and prepare documents and reports.
- Maintain, update, and ensure the accuracy of fiscal records and data.

- Type at a rate of 50 words per minute from clear, legible copy.
- Take and transcribe notes and minutes of meetings at a sufficient rate to meet job demands.
- Use computers and applicable software in the performance of office and administrative support assignments.
- Effectively represent the District, including its programs and policies, with the public and other agencies.

Experience and Training Guidelines:

Any combination of education and experience that has led to the acquisition of the knowledge, skills and the abilities as indicated below. Typical ways of acquiring the knowledge, skills and abilities are:

Experience

Four (4) years of increasingly responsible administrative support experience, preferably supporting executive management.

Training

High School education supplemented by specialized office or administrative support training.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

Possession of a valid California Driver's License, Class C, as issued by the State of California Department of Motor Vehicles; and a driving record acceptable to the District's auto insurance provider.

Possession of certification as a Certified Municipal Clerk (CMC).

Obtain and maintain defensive drivers training certification (training provided by the District) Obtain and maintain CPR and First Aid training certification (training provided by the District)

Approved: 6/28/23

<u>/s/ Steve Wittry</u> General Manager